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Interoffice Memorandum

DATE: February 20, 2025

TO: Jennifer Lara Klimetz, Assistant Manager, Clerk of the Board of County Commissioners, County
Comptroller’s Office

THROUGH: Cheryl Gillespie, Supervisor, Agenda Development Office

FROM: Tanya Wilson, AICP, Director, Planning Environmental and Development Services

CONTACT: Misty Mills Senior Planner (407) 836-5435 or misty.mills@ocfl.net

PHONE: N/A

DIVISION: Planning Environmental and Development Services

ACTION REQUESTED:
Fourth Amendment to the Joint Planning Area (JPA) Agreement between Orange County and the City
of Ocoee; District 1 and 2 entire JPA; District 2 subject property ..body
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EXHIBIT "B" 
JP A Future Land Use Map 
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Future Land Use within the Ocoee/Orange County 
Joint Planning Area (JPA) Agreement Boundary 

i.e., Dffi:11)' llt:l:!tnr,>J (<.I DU•AC) 

- ~umOC'-n:.-t'/Rt ::otnt>' (.&·-90 AC) 

- H~ft ~Mil llt~-~l l <'·16 OUIAG J 

- Fro"t-: :tCNI Cfr<Hlcetvl(.t: 

- =-· 
- ~ l lncM~ 

- Htl't'JhctJ~ 

- CCn:t M t:M'Fbc>3o'~!m 


